Ernie Busch

From: Ernie Busch

To: Mike Stogner

Subject: PHILLIPS PET. CO.(NSL)

Date: Friday, October 13, 1995 2:42PM
Priority: High

SAN JUAN 28-5 UNIT #88
2450' FNL; 1850' FEL
G-34-29N-05W
RECOMMEND: APPROVAL
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District |
PO Box 1980, Hobbs, NM 88241-1980

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals, & Naturat Resources Department

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Form C-104

Revised February 21, 1994
Instructions on back

Submit to Appropriate District Office

Dastrica 11
P O Drawe: DD, Artesia, NM 88211-0719

District 1 i
I;O?:)o Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410 PO Box 2088 5 Copies
District IV -
a8 Saoa Fe, KM 87504.2088 Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088 O AMMENDED REPORT
L. REQUEST FOR ALLOWABLE AND AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSPORT
'Operator Name and Address *OGRID Number

Meridian 0il, Inc. 14568

PO Box 4289 Reason for Filing Code

Farmington, NM 87499

DHC-1009 ce
* API Number * Pool Name ¢ Pool Code
30-0-2530900 Tapacito Pictured Cliffs 85920
" Property Code * Property Name * Well Number
JICARILLA 98 #12
I1. " Surface Location
Ulorlotno. | Section Township Range Lot.Idn Feet from the | NoaWSouthLine | Feet from the | EastWest Linc County
J 18 026N 003w 1785" S 1850" E Rio
Arriba

"' Bottom Hole Location
Ulorlotno. | Section Township Range Lot.Idn Feet from the | NoaSouhLine | Feet from the | EasUWest Line County
" Lse Code " Producing Method Code "Gas Connection Date | " C-129 Permit Number | * C-129 Effective Date | " C-139 Expiration Date

I1L. Oil and Gas Transporters -

" Transporter " Transporter Name » pPOD *O/G * POD ULSTR Location
OGRID and Address and Description
25244 Williams Field Svcs. G J-18-TO026N-RO0O3W
Box 58800
SLC, UT 84158
A )
IV. Produced Water
2 POD *POD ULSTR Location and Description l
V. Well Completion Data
¥ Spud Date * Ready Date *TD . “"PBTD * Perforations
* Hole Size *' Casing & Tubing Size ** Depth Set » Sacks Cement
GEIVED
R\ B H
DIECEYRNAER
i My 2 1%/
e
QUL COW. BET
IS 8
VI. Well Test Data
> Date New Oil ** Gas Delivery Date * Test Date  Test Length *Tbg. Pressure » Csg. Pressure
* Choke Size “Oil “ Water “ Gas “AOF “Test Method
“ Lhereby certify that the rules of the Oil Conservation Division have been OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
complied with and that the information given above is true and complete to the
best of my knowledge and belief.
Signature: q,-;'bn?p ,#f-‘d&} Approved by:
Printed Name: Title:
Tanya Atcitty
Title: Approved Date:
Production Assistant
Date: Phone
22 November 1994 (505) 326-9700

“If this is a change of operator fill in the OGRID number and name of the previous operator

Previous Operator Signature Printed Name Title Date




PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY e
:::;A L"v‘fv'%’i' 3:5’;33 1c0 81401 September 28, 1995
State of New Mexico R SEP 2 9 195 @

Qil Conservation Division

ATTN: MR. WILLIAM J. LEMAY @0k CON, DIV

310 Old Santa Fe Trail, Room 206
Santa Fe, NM BT, 3

RE: Exception for Unorthodox Location and
Field Rules
San Juan 29-5 Unit #88 and #89 Wells

Gentlemen:

The San Juan 29-5 Unit #88 and #89 wells were drilled in 1978 as Basin Dakota producers at
unorthodox locations. These wells were drilled by Northwest Pipeline Company as prior operator
of the 29-5 Unit. :

Phillips Petroleum Company, as current operator of the San Juan 29-5 Unit, wishes to recomplete
the #88 and #89 wells to the Blanco Mesaverde. These wells will be recompleted as replacement
wells for the existing #34 and #35 Mesaverde wells. Phillips request approval of the unorthodox
locations for these Blanco Mesaverde recompletions. .

Please note that all offsetting Blanco Mesaverde locations are within the boundaries of the San
Juan 29-5 Unit.

Feel free to contact me if additional information is needed.

Very truly yours,
,\‘- t \'\ A1 o
OU N R SRR

Patrick H. Noah
Senior Land Specialist
San Juan Basin

(505) 599-3410

cc: Ed Hasely
Emie Busch-OCD, Aztec

proah\com2958889 r\ga



T-% ov.taous RECEIVED 7 ! [la _ -
DISTRIBUTION I NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATIO&I | ”{[ Fé?lm ¢ 3 ? -0‘2/ 7 8.7
l Hevised 1--65
l ﬁ/’Ay cgﬂ'p[ .,I\ 'YhdlcateDype of Lease D
3.5.G.S. p=3 ' < P STATE ree
_AND OFFICE K 471? e2 7078 5. State CIl & Gas Lease N.
JPERATOR = r

L \
'APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO DRILL, DEEPEN, OR PLUG BA(’ZIKA,M g'?"il'llil:" ‘\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\

7. Unit Agreement Name

.ANTA FE

TILE

.. Type of Work

" DRIL San Juan 29-5 Unit
7. Type of Well ORiLL [E DEEPEN D PLUG BACK D 8, Fare or Lease Name
:I:LL D :r‘zsu. m 0. HER su:g:: D uuu;;:: [:] San Juan 29-5 Unit
Name oif Operator : 9. Well No.
/
w P e Corporation #89

Address of Operator 10. Field and Pool, or Wildcat

. P.Q. 'Box 90, xico 87401 . Basin Dakota
_.ocaﬂon of “e.l : K LOCATED 2300 FEET FROM THE SOUth LInE

\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ N cwl(lnba \\\\\\\

T 20 Faotary er C.

evc .oas (Show uhethcr DF RT. e!c.,— Z1A. r.ind & St3tus Flug. Bond | 21B. Driiling Centractss

/

6650' GR NA Jurre 1, 1978
PROPOSED CASING AND CEMENT PROGRAM
SIZE OF HOLE SIZE OF CASING | WEIGHT PER FOOT | SETTING DEPTH |SACKS OF CEMENT EST. TOP
12-1/4" 9-5/8" 32.3# 300’ 165 Surface
8-3/4" 7" 20# 3620" 22, 165 2500'
6-1/4" 4-1/2" | 10.5# & 11.6# T.D. 345 3620'
Pooco’ '

Selectively perforate and stimulate the Dakota formation.

A BOP will be installed after the surface casing has been run and cemented.
All subsequent work will be conducted through the BOP.

The E/2 of Section 34 is dedicatéd to this well. Gas is dedicat

APPROVAL YALID
FCR 90 DAVS UNILESS
DRILLING CT/AMENCED,

xpres £ (497

IF PROPOSAL 1S TO DECPEN OR PLUG BACK, CIVE DATA ON PRECSENT PADDUCTIVE ZONE AND PROPOSED NLW PROCUC.

ABOVE SPACE DESCRIBE PROPOSED PROGRAM:
£ 7ONE. GIVE BLCYWOUT PREVENTER PROGAANM, IF ANY.

ng complete to the best of my knpwledge and belief.

Title Sr.. Drill ]'ng E:ng]'neer Date 5/6/18

rreby certi

1ed

r=%
(This space for Stat

e Usp) o
- e DEPUTY
O 0 5 @Q«v eV OL8GAS INSPECTOR DIST. 03, MAY 1 6 1978

NDITIONS OF APPROVAL, IF ANY:




M MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMIST ™ N Form C-122
Supersedes C-128

WEL _OCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATIO. LAT B ts
All distances must be from the outer boundaries of the Secuon.
Cperator Lease Well No.
NORTEw=ST PIPZLINE CORPOIATION SAN JUAN 239-5 UNIT 89
Unit _etter Sectizn Townsntp Range County .
K 34 294 oW Rio Arriba
Actual Footaje Location cf Well:
2300 feet frcm the South line and 1830 feet from the westl line
Ground Level lev. Producing Formation Pool Dedlicated Acreage:
6550 Dakota Basin Dakota 320 “Kcres

1. Outline the acreage dedicated to the subject well by colored pencil or hachure marks on the plat below.

9. If more than one lease is dedicated to the well, outline each and identify the ownership thereof (both as to working
interest and royalty).

3. If more than one lease of different ownership is dedicated to the well, have the interests of all owners been consoli-
dated by communitization, unitization, force-pooling. etc?

[X Yes [] No If answer is “yes)’ type of consolidation __Unitization

If apswer is *‘no!’ list the owners and tract descriptions which have actually been consolidated. (Use reverse side of

this form if necessary.)

No allowable will be assigned to the well until all interests have been consolidated (by communitization, unitization,
forced-pooling, or otherwise)or until a non-standard unit, eliminating such interests, has been approved by the Commis-

sion.

CERTIFICATION

! hereby certify that the informotion con-

tained herein Is true ond complete to the

besf}f my knowledge and belief.
| 4 - \

A O R i Y

Name |

D.H. Maroncelli
Position

Sr. Drilling Engincer
Ccempany . )
Northwest Pipeline Corp}

Date

Mav 4, 1978

t
B
Z
gk
&
€ . ..r.—t,/»,_-\x!j‘:lt } A o
|
l
|
SRR
I
|
f
I

3L

I hereby certify that the well location

-
K

By

-
2
2

4

¥

notes of actual surveys made by me or
under my supervision, ond thot the some
is trve ond correct to the best of my

f
|
{
I shown on this plot wos plotted from field’
|
I
t
| ~ . knowledge ond belief.

Date Surve .
L 28D LAgp
MAY o oo May/ A5 FIIRENTY,
OIL CaM. Clu. fessiore e

D§:3

o v ST g e

b v
,

t - S
o 335 [ X 34 90 1320 1650 1980 2310 2640 20060 1500 1000 $00 0 3950




“0. OF COPIES RECLIVED

OISTRIBUTION NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERYATION

COMMISSION )
MAY 221978

ANTA FE

ILE

.5.G.S.

_AND OFFICE
JPERATOR

B~~ R

>

pu——

Ferm Z-1C1
Fevised (-1-63

- MQ_L'P
T 35_p35_.2/78¢

STATL

SA. .rdicqte Type of Lease

FEC m

_S, State Cil & Gas Lease Jvo.

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO DRILL, CEEWETMH AR DRtMER

I

. Type of Work

7. Unit Agreement Narce

DRILL DEEPE ‘ San Juan 29-5 Unit
. Type of Well m EEPEN D . PLUG BACK D 8. Fom or Lease Nare
S | v ] *ene [J e San Juan 29-5 Unit.
Name of Operator 9, Well No.
Northwest Pipeline Corporation #88 -~
~ddress of Cperator 10. Field and Pool, or Wildcat
P.O0. Box 90, Farmington, New Mexico 87401 Basin Dakota
Locatlon of Well UNIT LETTER G LOCATED 2450 FEET FROM THE North LINE

FROM THE NN P~

NI

i2. County

Rio Arriba

AN

Nk

1¢., Propescd Depth 19A. FX

8075

qqqqq

Dakota

Rotary

Zird & . Drillirz Contiactor

21

w

Tlevatians (Show whetherDE R Z1A. i & Status Fluw ond

2z, Apzrex. Date woig will

—

szt -

6695' GR NA June 151978
PROPOSED CASING AND CEMENT PROGRAM
SIZE OF HOLE SIZE OF CASING | WEIGHT PER FOOT | SETTING DEPTH SACKS OF CEMENT EST. TOP
12-1/4" 9-5/8" 32.3# 300' 165 Surface
8-3/4" 7" 20{ 3660 165 2500
6-1/4" 4-1/2" 10.58 & 11.6# T.D. 345 3660"

Selectively perforate and stimulate the Dakota formation.

A BOP will be installed after the surface casing has been run and
All subsequent work will be conQucted through the BOP. :

The W/2 of Section 34 is dedicated to this well. Gas is dedicated.

cemented. -

—

APPROV 2. "ALID
FOR 9G Dx-7 UNLESS
{DRILLING CTnuWENCED,

€-14-28

EXPIFES

. BOVE SFACE DESCRIBE PROPOSED PROGRAM: IF PROPOSAL IS TO DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK, CIVE DATA ON PR
20NE. GIVE BLCHOUT PREVENTER PROGRAM, IF ANY.

ESENT PRCDUCTIVE

o .
-

NE AND PROPOSED NEW PROCUC-

reby certiffithat Wn orm llor above is true and lete to the best of my knpwledge and belief.
~ed : : Tite  Sr. Drilling Engineer

e

Date 516/78
(This space for Yta Us.e)
/S [ @ DEPUTY GIL & GAS INSPECTOR, DIST. 43 MAY 1 & 1073
SROVED BY 4 // TITLE ATE

.OITIONS OF APPROVAL, IF ANY:

—



r

WEL_ _OCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION . LAT

MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMIS®

Form C-1C2
Supersedes C-128
Effective 1-1-65

All distances must be from the outer boundaries of the Section.

Cperator Lease Well No.
NORTSWEST PIPELINE CORPCRATION SAN JUAN 2%-5 UNIT 88
Jnit Letter Z2ction Towizoip Range Ceunty .
G 3L 293 SW io Arriba
Actual Footcge Lccaticn of Well: —
2).150 teat from the North line and 1850 feet from the zast llne
Grounc!' Level clev. Producing Fermation Pool / Dedicated Acreage:
6695 Dakota Basin Dakota ' 320 Acres

X] Yes

3. If more than one lease of dif

] Neo

If answer is ‘“‘no.’ list the owners and tract descriptions which hav

this form if necessary.)

1. Outline the acreage dedicated to the subject well by colored pencil or hachure marks on the plat below.

2. If more than one lease is dedicated to the well, outlin
interest and royalty).

If answer is *‘yes!’ type of consolidation

e each and identify the ownership thereof (both as to working

ferent ownership is dedicated to the well, have the interests of all owners been consoli-
dated by communitization, unitization, force-pooling. etc? -

Unitization

e actually been consolidated. (Use reverse ‘side of

No allowable will be assigned to the well until
forced-pooling, or othervise)or until a non-stan

all interests have been consolidated (by communitization, unitization,
dard unit, eliminating such interests, has been approved by the Commis-

sion.
CERTIFICATION
| hereby certify that the information con-
toined herein Is true ond complete to the
' b(ejﬁof my knowledge M
MMk
- 7 ’
< ticme
- - T 3 k D.H. Maroncelli
2 H Pesition
b i B Sr. Drilling Engineer
é— E Company
: Northwest Pipeline Corp.
x} ; Date
i z May 4, 1978
= Z
#
[ E3
3 : :
: E’- | hereby certify that the well location
;" shown on this plot wes plotted from field”
- notes of octual surveys made by me or
z under my supervision, ond thot the same
& is true and correct 1 the best of my
;} knowledge ond belief.
3 3
'g L Date Surveyed
: 3
| <
% £
< *
é Py
3 ?
3 :
b7 a ,0
Cemucatew
I \3J74
660 $: 1320 1652 1387 2310 2640 2000 1500 1600 502 a 3950 & ['{F?\. \ a
\ Cad




